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21 March 2007 . W0234-01

re: Request for time extension in relétion to the submission of Article 14(2)(b)(ii)
information

Dear Mr. Walsh -

I acknowledge receipt. on 2_0/03/2007 of a létter »f:f'_from Wéterfdrd_ City Council
requesting an extension of the period for compliance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) in
relation to Waterford City Composting Facility until 17/04/2007. '

I Hereby agree‘ to the requested extension, however it is strongly advised that the
information be submitted to the Agency no later than the 17" of April 2007.

Yours sincerely

Inspector o
Office of Licensing and Guidance
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